

CHUCK SCOGGINS

Print, Web, and Video Designer

Background

I am a graphic designer with a background in the fields of print, web, and video design. I also have experience overseeing teams of designers and managing large-scale projects. I have the unique perspective of working "in the trenches" of pastoral ministry and working in the communications field.

My goal is to leverage my talents in design with my passion to serve the local church ministry and honor God. I want to be at a place where my experience is balanced with the opportunity to learn and grow, both professionally and spiritually.

As part of my work in the communications field, I have served on creative planning teams for worship services and special events and enjoy the thrill of producing live events.

I also enjoy teaching and sharing my craft with others. I have had the opportunity to fill in for various Communications professors at Lindenwood University in St. Charles, MO.

Experience

- | | |
|----------------|---|
| 2003 - present | Communications Director
<i>Calvary Church, St. Peters, MO</i> |
| 2000 - 2003 | Youth Ministry Director
<i>Calvary Church, St. Peters, MO</i> |
| 1999 - 2000 | Youth Ministry Director (part time)
<i>Vanns Valley Baptist Church, Rome, GA</i> |
| 1998 - 1999 | Sales Associate (part time)
<i>The Home Depot, Rome, GA</i> |
| 1996 - 1998 | Office Manager (part time)
<i>Beltone Hearing Aid Center, Rome, GA</i> |

Education

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2004 | MA Communications
Lindenwood University, St. Charles, MO
<i>Media Management Emphasis</i> |
| 2000 | BS Religion
Shorter College, Rome, GA
<i>Christian Ministry Emphasis</i> |
| 1996 | Northwest Whitfield High School
Dalton, GA
<i>Graduated With Honors</i> |

Skills

- Print Design & Production
- Web Design & Programming
- Video Direction, Production, & Editing
- Motion Graphics / Animation Design
- Project Management & Team Leadership
- Live Event Production
(Video, Lighting, Audio, Stage Design)
- Interpersonal Communication
- Teaching
- Image / Reputation Management
- IT / Computer Systems Technology
- Corporate Communications Strategy
- Media Management
- Advertising / Branding

Areas of Interest

Professional

- Graphic Design
- Video / Film / Animation
- Print Design
- Live Event Production
- Stage Design
- Teaching
- Web Design / Internet

Personal

- Family
- Cycling
- Theological Studies
- Reading
- Sports
- Traveling
- Painting

Software

- | | |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Adobe Photoshop• Adobe Illustrator• Adobe Indesign• Adobe Flash• Adobe Dreamweaver• Adobe Premiere Pro• Adobe Encore• Adobe After Effects• Windows Server 2000• Windows XP, Vista | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Microsoft Word• Microsoft Excel• Microsoft PowerPoint• Microsoft Outlook• Microsoft FrontPage• Final Cut Pro• Avid Express DV• SwishMAX• ACS• Mac OS X |
|--|---|

Contact

Chuck Scoggins
636.578.5569

chuck@chuckscoggins.com
www.ChuckScoggins.com

PO Box 1373
St. Peters, MO 63376